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500	Tense	Examples	with	Bengali	Meaning,	Bangla	to	English	Translation	PDF	Book,	PDF	PDF	english	translation	PDF	Download	english	translation	Bengali	English	Ananto	did	not	go	for	a	walk.	?Does	not	Anu	help	you?	Avi	will	not	be	a	teacher.	Avi	has	a	shirt.	Akbar	wrote	a	letter.	The	grapes	were	sour.	It	is	8.00	oclock.	Anis	will	not	eat	banana.	?
Have	you	not	understood	the	matter?	You	came	here.	?Did	you	go	there?	?Was	father	reading	the	newspaper?	Father	was	reading	the	newspaper.	Father	reads	the	newspaper.	Father	has	not	sent	money.	The	mango	will	not	be	fresh.	?Is	the	mango	not	sweet?	We	have	not	done	the	sum.	We	did	not	know	it.	We	were	not	present.	We	shall	not	play	now.
We	shall	not	do	this.	?Have	we	not	done	the	sum?	?Are	we	learning	English?	?Shall	we	watch	the	match?	?Have	we	been	living	here	for	four	years?	?Were	we	watching	television?	?Were	we	not	waiting	for	you?	?Have	we	made	delay?	We	shall	not	go	any	where.	We	shall	play	cricket.	We	saw	him.	We	have	helped	him.	We	have	made	delay.	We	were	not
learning	lesson.	We	live	in	Bangladesh.	We	did	not	go	out.	We	are	not	busy.	We	were	listening	to	the	radio.	We	did	not	see	the	man.	We	respect	our	teacher.	We	started	in	the	morning.	We	shall	not	get	time.	We	solved	the	problem.	We	are	going	there.	We	are	going	to	school.	We	were	going	to	school.	The	train	had	left	before	we	reached	the	station.
We	have	reached	at	the	station.	The	train	left	after	we	had	reached	the	station.	We	were	not	laughing.	Give	me	a	one	taka	note.	I	have	no	time.	I	shall	go	to	Khulna	tomorrow.	I	came	this	morning.	I	do	not	know	Arabic.	I	shall	learn	English.	I	read	the	Ittefaq.	I	bought	a	book.	I	come	from	school	at	1.00	p.m.	I	was	buying	a	pen.	I	was	singing	a	song.	I
am	writing	a	letter.	I	bought	an	umbrella.	I	am	seeing	a	bird.	I	shall	get	a	prize.	I	have	bought	a	book.	I	have	not	yet	written	the	letter.	I	have	not	yet	gone.	I	did	not	like	it.	I	am	not	afraid	of	anybody.	I	was	not	doing	the	work.	I	have	done	the	work.	?Have	I	done	the	work?	?Did	I	give	you	a	book?	?Was	I	eating	rice?	?Shall	I	go	to	school?	I	shall	be
singing	a	song.	I	was	not	sleeping.	I	have	written	the	letter.	I	was	sleeping	at	that	time.	I	am	talking	with	him.	I	have	been	living	here	for	three	years.	I	am	waiting	for	you.	I	have	been	waiting	for	you	for	two	hours.	I	drank	milk.	I	took	bath	in	the	river.	I	have	been	reading	for	five	hours.	I	was	eating	rice.	You	came	after	I	had	left.	I	go	to	school	by
rickshaw.	I	go	to	school	everyday.	I	was	not	running	in	the	sun.	I	shall	be	a	Teacher.	I	do	not	walk	in	the	morning.	I	go	to	school	at	8.30	a.m.	I	was	not	well.	I	shall	not	go	there.	I	had	learnt	lesson	before	I	went	to	school.	Do	not	sleep	any	more.English	to	Bangla	Translation	Book	No.Bengali	English	The	English	are	clever.	It	is	a	one	way	road.	It	has	a
tail.	These	flowers	are	not	fresh.	It	will	take	an	hour.	There	was	a	king.	They	had	been	doing	the	work	for	a	week.	He	had	been	suffering	from	fever	for	a	week.	It	is	5.00	oclock	now.	Now	it	is	raining	Now	it	is	not	raining.	Now	it	is	half	past	four.	It	is	half	past	four	now.	These	are	green.	Those	flowers	are	not	red.	They	were	naughty.	Kabir	was	driving.
What	is	the	time?	Karim	will	do	the	sum.	?Is	not	Karim	lazy?	Karim	did	not	come	yesterday.	Karim	will	play	flute.	Karim	was	faithful.	The	pen	was	red.	The	crow	is	an	ugly	bird.	Wood	is	a	useful	thing.	Kamal	speaks	the	truth.	Wait	for	some	time	(a	while).	Kiran	is	playing.	?Was	not	the	dog	barking?	The	dog	is	barking.	The	farmer	is	ploughing	the	lands.
The	farmers	are	going	to	the	field.	Nobody	came	to	help	me.	The	boys	had	been	making	a	noise	before	the	class	began.	The	cow	is	a	useful	animal.	The	cow	is	a	humble	animal.	The	cow	was	eating	grass.	?Has	the	cow	horn?	We	reached	the	station	after	the	train	had	started.	The	ass	is	a	beast	of	burden.	The	rose	smells	sweet.	The	clock	has	two	hands.
He	had	been	reading	a	book	before	he	slept.	?Has	the	horse	horns?	The	moon	is	bright.	The	moon	is	up.	The	moon	was	shining.	The	moon	shines	at	night.	The	servant	is	faithful.	?Are	not	the	farmers	ploughing	lands?	The	goat	was	running.	The	students	were	not	making	a	noise.	The	boys	will	not	be	active.	The	boys	were	making	a	noise.	The	boy	was
foolish.	The	boy	was	walking.	The	boys	will	play	tomorrow.	The	students	were	present	in	the	school.	Joy	is	working.	Jolly	drank	milk.	Jolly	studies	regularly.	Jewel	is	an	honest	boy.	The	fishermen	were	not	catching	fish.	The	table	has	no	legs.	They	had	been	quarreling	before	the	train	arrived.	Answer	to	the	point..	?What	Dr.	Mohammad	Younus	got?.	?
Who	is	Dr.	Mohammad	Younus?	The	patient	had	died	before	the	doctor	came.	The	patient	died	after	the	doctor	had	come.	?Have	they	a	house?	They	have	no	uncle.	They	have	plenty	of	money.	I	started	after	I	had	received	his	letter.	I	had	started	before	I	got	his	letter.	He	is	late.	His	father	has	no	work.	They	will	not	start	today.	They	will	help	us.	They
were	not	quarrelling.	?Have	they	passed	in	the	exam?	?Did	they	play	football?	He	are	doing	sums	in	the	class.	They	are	not	making	noise	in	the	class	They	will	not	make	a	noise.	They	did	not	make	the	house.	They	have	drunk	tea.	They	will	not	disturb	you.	They	will	remember	you.	They	were	not	kind.	They	were	quarreling	with	one	another.	They	were
not	catching	fish.	They	will	be	playing	in	the	field.	They	did	not	go	to	field.	They	do	not	know	how	to	swim.	?Have	they	no	enemy?	They	will	help	me.	?Did	they	go?	?Have	they	drunk	tea?	Translation	from	Bengali	to	English	No.BengaliEnglish	?Were	they	playing	in	the	field?	?Are	they	going?	They	did	not	make	a	noise	in	the	class.	They	are	not	playing.
They	played	football.	They	have	returned	home.	They	have	eaten	rice.	They	were	not	playing	in	the	field.	They	will	be	honest.	It	has	been	raining	for	three	hours.	It	had	been	raining	for	three	days.	It	has	been	raining	for	three	days.	He	is	a	farmer.	Has	he	called	me?	?Is	he	a	doctor?	?Did	he	take	medicine?	?Has	he	read	the	letter?	He	went	home	last
night.	He	is	the	captain	of	the	ship.	He	does	not	sleep	by	day.	He	went	to	market.	He	is	an	honourable	man.	You	were	sick/ill.	I	had	been	doing	sums	before	you	came.	You	are	learning	English.	You	were	learning	English.	You	will	do	this	work.	You	are	writing	a	letter.	You	have	not	yet	learnt	your	lesson.	?Are	you	not	doing	sums?	?Are	you	going	with
me?	?Will	you	sing	a	song?	?Are	you	not	doing	the	work?	?Have	you	heard	the	news?	?Have	you	not	heard	the	news?	?Do	you	drink	tea?	?Are	you	a	thief?	?Did	you	go	to	Dhaka?	?Do	you	know	him?	?Did	you	give	him	money?	?Have	you	not	seen	him?	?Do	you	help	him?	?Do	you	know	his	name?	?Were	you	bathing	in	the	river?	?Will	you	take	Tiffin?	?Will
you	play	football?	?Did	you	buy	the	book?	?Will	you	not	read	the	book?	?Are	you	not	a	foolish?	?Did	you	eat	rice?	?Have	you	seen	Rahim?	?Have	you	not	killed	the	snake?	?Will	you	not	go	to	school?	?Will	you	go	to	school?	You	were	playing	cricket.	?What	were	you	doing	at	that	time	You	were	drinking	milk.	You	will	pass	in	the	examination.	You	have
been	swimming	for	five	hours.	You	have	broken	the	plate.	You	will	read	the	book.	You	ate	rice.	You	have	mistaken.	You	have	told	a	lie.	You	are	not	honest.	You	are	not	speaking	the	truth.	You	spoke	the	truth	You	spoke	the	truth.	You	were	not	brave.	Tuli	is	singing	a	song.	Tuli	is	not	singing.	You	were	not	doing	sum.	You	were	not	helpless.	You	did	not
help	me.	You	will	write	now.	?Have	you	seen	me?	?Were	you	making	a	noise?	?Have	you	not	made	a	noise?	?Will	you	not	take	tea?	?Have	you	called	the	doctor?	?Did	you	not	help	him?	?Are	you	strong?	You	do	not	play	cricket.	You	are	very	clever.	You	have	not	made	a	noise.	You	are	lucky.	You	are	catching	fish.	You	did	not	want	time.	You	will	not	be
happy.	You	are	not	going	there.	You	have	no	want.	?Have	you	a	friend?	?Have	you	a	watch?	?Have	you	a	bird?	You	have	no	clothe.	?Has	your	father	sent	money?	?Will	not	your	brother	do	the	work?	Grandmother	was	telling	a	story.	The	day	is	over.	Grandmother	told	a	story.	Bengali	to	English	Translation	Rules	No.BengaliEnglish	Nasima	has	been
reading	in	this	school	since	last	June.	Nipu	was	swimming	in	the	river.	The	boat	sank	in	the	river.	The	Padma	is	a	big	river.	The	examination	is	over.	Palash	was	not	writing	a	letter.	Poly	was	drawing	a	picture.	Poly	bought	four	mangoes.	Do	the	birds	fly	in	the	sky?	Birds	are	flying	in	the	sky.	Birds	fly	in	the	sky.	The	birds	are	cheeping/chirping.	The	ant
has	six	legs.	Piya	has	not	yet	come.	?Have	the	police	caught	the	thief?	The	earth	is	round.	The	earth	moves	round	the	sun.	It	has	been	raining	for	about	two	hours.	?Will	not	the	fruit	be	fresh?	Flower	looks	very	beautiful.	?Were	the	flowers	not	red?	The	flowers	were	fresh.	?Will	the	flower	be	red?	?Did	not	Bony	go	to	school?	Bangla	is	a	sweet	language.
The	tiger	is	an	wild/ferocious	animal.	The	Bengalese	are	active.	The	Bangalese	are	brave.	No	one	can	live	without	air.	Father	gave	me	good	advice	Father	does	not	drink	tea.	Father	has	sent	money.	Father	is	not	at	home.	Father	was	going	to	Mosque.	?Will	Babu	like	it?	The	boys	have	been	playing	for	an	hour.	The	boys	were	running	in	the	field.	?Did
not	the	boy	learn	lesson?	The	boy	will	not	get	anything.	The	girl	has	drawn	a	picture.	?Is	not	the	girl	crying?	The	girl	wrote	a	letter	last	Monday.	The	cat	kills	mouse.	The	cat	killed	mouse.	?Has	the	cat	caught	a	rat?	We	had	reached	there	before	the	rain	stopped.	/It	is	raining.	We	had	reached	there	before	the	rain	started.	God	will	help	us.	Love	your
brother.	He	had	started	before	it	was	down.	The	old	woman	had	died	before	it	was	down.	It	is	morning.	Matin	has	not	yet	reached.	The	Mayna	is	pretty/beautiful/lovely	bird.	The	woman	did	not	tell	a	lie.	Mother	is	telling	a	story.	?Was	not	mother	cooking?	Mother	will	be	reading	Quran.	Mother	has	cooked	food.	Mother	is	making	cake.	Mother	made
cake.	Mother	will	cook	rice.	Mother	is	cooking.	Mother	was	cooking.	Man	is	mortal.-	Obey	your	parents.	Maruf	is	not	reading	the	book.	The	Americans	are	rich.	Masud	has	been	suffering	from	fever	since	Friday	last.	Mitu	goes	to	school.	Does	Mitu	has	a	doll?	Minu	was	intelligent.	The	girls	will	not	be	foolish.	?Will	the	girl	speak	the	truth?	The	girl	was
reading	the	Quran.	The	girl	is	not	making	tea.	The	girl	is	dancing.	The	girl	speaks	the	truth.	Bee	is	a	small	insect.	The	young	man	tells	a	lie.	?Are	Rony	and	Rumi	going	to	school?	Rony	will	be	a	doctor.	Rony	did	not	go	to	school.	Rahim	and	Karim	were	walking.	?Has	Rahim	not	yet	sold	the	cow?	?Was	Rahim	going	to	market?	Rahim	has	been	reading	in
this	school	for	five	years.	Rahim	is	catching	fish.	Rana	is	weak	in	math.	?Is	Rana	not	a	liar?	Rani	has	not	yet	bought	the	book.	?Does	not	Ram	drink	tea?	?Has	Rita	no	frock?	Runa	is	singing	a	song.	Runa	has	sung	a	song.	?Has	Runa	sung	a	song?	Rosy	is	cooking	food.	Come	on	Sunday.	?Will	Ruhan	sleep?	Simple	Translation	Bengali	to	English
No.BengaliEnglish	?Was	Ruhan	reading?	Ruhit	and	Ruhan	had	been	reading	in	this	school	for	five	years.	Laboni	sang	a	song.	?Will	Lily	read	history?	?Has	Lily	enough	money?	The	man	flew	the	kite.	The	man	tells	a	lie.	Lopa	will	not	draw	picture	now.	Iron	is	a	useful	thing.	Shahid	will	wait	for	me.	Sakib	is	not	catching	fish.	Shamim	has	done	the	sum.	?
Was	Shamim	not	playing	football?	The	teacher	advised	us.	The	baby	has	not	yet	slept.	The	baby	is	sleeping.	?Is	not	the	baby	sleeping?	The	baby	will	not	drink	milk.	The	sun	will	rise	soon.	Winter	has	not	yet	set	in.	It	has	been	raining	since	morning.	Honesty	is	the	best	policy.	The	time	has	come.	The	lion	was	in	the	cage.	We	reached	home	after	the	sun
had	set.	We	had	reached	home	before	the	sun	set.	I	had	been	walking	before	the	sunset.	The	sun	is	setting.	The	sun	had	set	before	they	reached	here.	I	got	up	from	sleep	after	the	sun	had	rose.	I	had	got	up	before	the	sun	rose.	?Is	the	sun	rising?	They	had	been	playing	football	for	an	hour	before	the	sunset.	The	sun	sets	in	the	west.	The	sun	rises	in	the
east.	()	She	has	drawn	a	picture.	()	?Was	she	not	singing?	()	?Did	she	suffer	from	fever?	()	She	is	intelligent.	()	She	was	not	cooking	rice.	He	is	not	doing	sums.	He	ate	the	mango.	He	was	reading	English.	He	will	not	learn	English.	He	is	reading	a	book.	He	wrote	a	letter.	He	will	buy	a	book.	He	was	writing	an	easy.	He	has	not	yet	eaten	He	has	not	yet
slept.	?Is	he	coming	here	today?	?Did	he	eat	the	mango?	?Does	he	know	English?	?Will	he	not	learn	English?	?Will	he	start	the	work?	?Did	he	sell	the	cow?	?Is	he	making	a	noise?	?Has	he	been	serving	here	for	four	years?	?Has	he	been	serving	here	for	three	years?	?Does	he	not	sleep	by	day?	?Does	he	eat	rice?	Will	he	not	tell	a	lie?	?Will	he	tell	a	lie?	?
Has	he	not	written	the	easy?	?Has	he	not	been	going	to	school	since	Saturday?	?Was	he	going	to	school?	He	came	yesterday.	He	broke	the	glass.	I	had	come	before	he	left.	He	was	not	drinking	tea.	He	will	be	watering	the	plants.	He	did	not	qurrell.	She	was	not	dancing.	He	has	been	reading	in	this	school	for	five	years.	He	kicked	the	ball.	He	is	foolish.
He	was	busy.	He	has	eaten	rice.	He	knows	English	well.	He	will	be	catching	fish.	He	does	not	tell	a	lie.	He	has	not	been	going	to	school	since	Saturday.	He	is	speaking	the	truth.	He	does	not	speak	the	truth.	He	did	not	reach	in	time.	He	does	not	swim.	He	has	been	suffering	from	fever	for	seven	days.	He	will	not	be	brave.	He	went	to	school.	He	has
gone	to	school.	He	does	not	go	to	school.	It	will	take	one	hour	to	reach	there.	The	ducks	are	swimming	in	the	pond.	?Has	Hasan	an	umbrella?	The	Himalayas	are	in	the	north	of	India.	?Is	Helen	drawing	a	picture?	This	website	is	very	good.	I	love	my	India.	-All	Indians	are	my	brothers	and	sisters.	I	love	Bengali	Language.	Bangla	to	English	Translation
PDF	File	Name	:	Bengali	to	English	Translation	Examples	BookFile	Size	:	780	KB	No.	of	Pages	:	22Format	:	PDF	Subject	:	English	Click	Here	to	Download	PDF	My	friend	Anni	uses	IXL	Learning	in	her	classroom.	She	is	a	teacher	at	the	Tennessee	School	for	the	Deaf	in	Knoxville.	She	had	showed	me	the	program	previously,	and	I	thought	it	was
fantastic.	So	when	the	opportunity	came	up	to	review	the	program	I	jumped	at	the	chance.	Folks,	HONESTLY,	hold	onto	your	hat.	This	is	probably	one	of	the	finest	programs	I	have	EVER	seen	when	it	comes	to	homeschooling,	and	I	am	a	HUGE	HUGE	FAN.	This	review	will	be	CHOCKED	FULL	because	there	is	that	much	to	talk	about.	DO	NOT	MISS
THIS	ONE!	And	we	were	NOT	disappointed.	Holy	Cow!	I	barely	know	where	to	begin	because	there	is	just	so	much	amazing	things	to	cover	in	this	review.	I	reviewed	this	program	for	the	nine	children	that	we	homeschool	here	on	the	farm	ranging	in	grade	from	pre-K	to	seventh	grade,	and	every	single	child	found	the	program	easy	to	use	and	positive.
No	one	complained	about	having	to	do	IXL,	like,	EVER.	Here	was	the	breakdown	in	"grades"	that	we	are	on	here	at	our	house:Genevieve	(Pre-K)Hannah	(Pre-K)Eoin	"Owen"	(K)Abigail	(1st)Kari	(4th)Sidge	(4th)Isaac	(4th	or	5th)Ana	(6th)Gabe	(7th)So	how	does	it	work	keeping	track	of	nine	children	on	a	program?	Well,	it's	a	super	easy.	Once	we	sign	in
to	our	main	"family"	account,	a	new	screen	pops	up	asking	who	is	using	the	program	for	the	day.	This	screen	allows	each	child	to	pick	his/her	name	and	go	directly	into	their	own	"learning	center."	(In	addition,	I	have	my	own	log-in	as	a	parent	as	a	well.)	Check	out	how	this	looks	below:	So	let's	say	that	I	want	to	log	in	as	Gabe	(who	is	in	seventh
grade.)	There	he	is	--	a	basketball	on	the	screen.	(We	were	allowed	to	pick	an	icon	that	matched	each	child.)	Once	Gabe	clicks	on	his	name,	he	is	brought	to	another	screen	Gabe	then	has	his	own	secret	word	that	he	has	to	type	in.	(I	made	these	super	easy	so	that	no	one	forgot	their	word.)	There	are	then	a	variety	of	sections	that	the	student	can	go	to.
These	are	all	grouped	under:Check	out	this	photo	below:LearningLet's	start	by	looking	at	the	"Learning"	section.	It	may	be	a	little	hard	to	see	on	the	screen	shot,	but	the	student	has	the	following	choices:Recommendations:	This	is	the	section	up	on	the	screen	above.	It	has	the	student	select	their	grade	level	to	explore	math	and	language	art	topics
that	IXL	recommends	for	them	to	begin	practicing.	They	can	then	pick	any	skill	they'd	like	to	try.Diagnostic:	This	is	a	way	to	see	how	your	student	is	doing	in	different	areas	and	figure	out	where	they	should	start.	This	section	covers	only	Math	and	Language	Arts.	The	student	answers	questions	to	help	narrow	down	what	level	they	are	on	so	that	you
can	really	focus	on	that	when	they	step	into	the	program.	Just	for	a	sample,	I	am	including	a	screen	shot	of	one	of	my	three	fourth	graders.	I	am	keeping	them	anonymous	just	to	protect	them.	As	you	can	see,	they	are	mostly	in	about	the	4th	grade	level	on	most	things	(which	is	great	news	for	me!)	As	they	answer	more	and	more	questions,	it	narrows
them	down	more	and	more:MathLanguage	ArtsScienceSocial	StudiesSpanishTN	Standards:	Love	this	section!	Your	student	(and	YOU!)	can	see	what	things	they	should	be	knowing/learning	for	their	current	grade	level.	Awards:	This	is	a	fun	section	where	you	can	work	to	uncover	hidden	pictures	based	on	skills	you	have	practiced.	The	picture	below	is
an	example	of	what	a	pre-K	student	gets	when	he/she	clicks	on	the	"awards"	section.	You	can	see	that	as	soon	as	they	accomplish	what	is	requested	of	them,	they	get	the	opportunity	to	uncover	that	square.	I	really	appreciate	that	the	program	really	tries	to	make	things	"look"	appropriate	for	that	particular	age.	Fore	example,	check	out	the	8th	grade
"awards"	page.	You	can	tell	that	it	is	for	a	higher	level	student:AnalyticsOkay	now	that	I've	finished	talking	about	the	"Learning"	section,	let's	spend	a	bit	of	time	on	the	Analytics	section	of	this	program.	It	is	broken	down	into	the	following	sections:Usage:	The	picture	below	breaks	down	how	much	Ana	has	been	on	the	program.	It	also	gives	a
breakdown	of	her	practice	by	category	and	her	practice	by	day:Diagnostic:	This	link	actually	doubles	with	the	one	in	the	"Learning"	section	so	refer	back	above	for	more	on	this.Trouble	Spots:	This	page	features	a	breakdown	of	questions	that	your	student	has	missed.	For	example,	below	I	checked	out	Isaac's	trouble	spots.	I	can	choose	which	child,
what	subject,	what	grade	levels,	and	also	a	date	range.	Below,	I	picked	any	trouble	spots	for	Isaac	in	Science	and	here	is	what	came	up:Scores:	In	the	picture	below,	you	can	see	the	scores	for	one	of	my	students.	Things	they	haven't	done	at	all	don't	have	a	score.	Things	they	have	done	have	a	score,	a	date,	and	how	much	time	they	spent	on
them:Questions:	Here	you	can	select	a	skill	to	view	how	your	student	is	doing	in	that	category.Progress	and	Improvement:	This	category	breaks	down	the	skill,	time	spent,	questions,	and	score	improvement	for	each	student.	Honestly	folks,	this	program	is	simply	uh-maz-ing.	I	cannot	recommend	it	enough.	Please	take	a	moment	to	give	IXL	Learning	a
thorough	look.	You	can	pay	monthly	or	yearly.	The	program	runs	about	$20	per	month	for	one	child.	However,	if	you	buy	it	for	the	year	it	is	about	$13	a	month.	For	four	children,	it	is	about	$32	a	month	for	the	yearly	membership	and	$23	for	a	yearly	membership.These	prices	are	INCREDIBLY	reasonable	and	worth	every	single	penny.	TRUST	ME!	As
always,	feel	free	to	message	me	for	more	information	about	this	program.	Warning:Learn	English	with	Rezaul-	content	copyright	Copyright	Registration	Number:	CRL	30202	,	,	,	past	simple	tense	past	indefinite	tense	We	went	to	see	the	National	Museum	last	year.	We	visited	the	National	Museum	last	year.	Rahim	and	Farooq	were	absent	in	the	last
class.	In	ancient	times	people	were	helpless.	He	was	not	ready	to	go	there.	I	met	a	friend	on	the	way.	My	grandfather	lived	up	to	the	age	of	eighty	years.	-	Rahima	was	so	straight	forward	that	she	didnt	understand.	My	father	was	a	doctor.	He	bought	five	eggs	for	taka	fifty.	?	Was	not	I	your	friend	to	you?	Before	the	war	of	liberation,	Bangladesh	was	a
part	of	Pakistan.	They	went	out	for	a	walk	on	a	moonlit	night.	Rahim	began	to	walk	fast	towards	the	station.	World	War	II	ended	in	1945.	Shakespeare	was	a	famous	dramatist.:	Dr.	Muhammad	Shahidullah	was	a	renowned	linguist.	Once	Dhaka	was	famous	for	its	muslin	cloth.	He	helped	you	in	various	ways.	?	Where	were	you	last	night?	He	had	no
mobile	phone.	/	He	did	not	have	a	mobile	phone.	?	What	time	did	he	return	home?	We	would	sometimes	go	to	the	stadium	to	watch	the	game.	There	was	a	very	big	banyan	tree	in	our	village.	He	didnt	see	any	stars	in	the	sky	last	night.	?	Didnt	you	vote	for	him?	used	to	would	,	,	past	indefinite	tense	Mr.	Rafiq	used	to	give	speeches	for	hours.	He	used	to
smoke.	Father	used	to	read	the	Quran	every	day.	While	in	Dhaka,	he	would	wake	up	at	five	in	the	morning.	We	used	to	bath	and	swim	in	the	river	every	day.	We	would	sometimes	go	to	the	stadium	to	watch	the	game.	Hafiz	used	to	come	here	every	day.	When	we	were	in	Dhaka,	we	used	to	visit	Ramna	Park.	,	,	,	,	past	indefinite	tense	verb-ing	He	fell
asleep	while	reading.	He	went	to	the	field	singing.	The	baby	went	to	its	mother	crying.	,	,	,	,	,	,	past	continuous	tense	()?	What	were	you	doing	at	that	time?	()	Matin	was	going	towards	school.	()	We	were	playing.	The	boys	were	running	in	the	sun.	?	Were	you	writing	a	letter?	They	were	singing	at	that	time.	At	that	time	he	was	teaching	in	Dhaka
College.	The	students	were	making	noise	in	class.	In	the	afternoon	she	was	walking	her	baby.	Then	we	were	having	a	hard	time.	The	dog	was	barking	at	night.	It	was	getting	dark	outside.	My	head	was	not	working	then.	?	Was	Rahim	talking	on	the	phone?	?	What	were	they	doing	there?	?	Why	was	the	girl	crying	then?	?	Were	they	playing	football	in
the	rain?	Rahim	and	Faruk	were	playing	together.	verb-	tense	past	continuous	tense.	We	were	playing	on	the	field	when	they	were	arguing.	I	was	writing	a	letter	when	he	was	reading	a	book.	Rahima	was	cleaning	the	windows	and	Ratna	was	sweeping	the	floor.	People	were	fleeing	when	the	police	were	coming.	When	I	was	going	to	school	my	father
was	returning	home.	The	girl	was	cutting	grain	and	singing.	,	past	continuous	tense-	past	indefinite	tense-	I	was	reading	when	he	came.	He	was	eating	rice	when	I	came.	It	was	raining	when	he	woke	up.	He	was	walking	in	the	garden	when	a	snake	bit	him.	?	Were	you	sleeping	when	he	came?	We	were	silent	when	he	was	singing.	,	past	perfect	tense
past	indefinite	tense-	The	train	had	left	before	he	reached	the	station.	He	had	died	before	the	doctor	came.	We	had	reached	the	station	before	the	train	arrived.	He	came	after	we	had	reached	the	college.	He	told	me	he	had	done	the	work.	He	had	completed	his	education	before	he	married.	He	had	left	before	I	arrived.	No	sooner	.than	past	indefinite
tense	:	No	sooner	+	had	+	subject	+	than	+	past	indefinite.	No	sooner	had	they	left	the	house	than	it	broke	down.	No	sooner	had	I	entered	the	room	than	the	phone	rang.	No	sooner	had	I	reached	the	station	than	the	train	left.	No	sooner	had	the	rain	stopped	than	we	went	out.	No	sooner	had	he	gone	out	than	the	storm	blew.	No	sooner	had	I	touched
him	than	he	began	to	weep.	No	sooner	had	the	teacher	entered	the	classroom	than	the	students	stood	up.Note:	no	sooner-	hardly,	barely,	scarcely	than-	when	Hardly	/	barely	/	scarcely	had	they	left	the	house	than	it	broke	down.	Hardly	/	barely	/	scarcely	had	I	entered	the	room	than	the	phone	rang.	Hardly	/	barely	/	scarcely	had	I	reached	the	station
than	the	train	left.	Hardly	/	barely	/	scarcely	had	the	rain	stopped	than	we	went	out.	Hardly	/	barely/	scarcely	had	he	gone	out	than	the	storm	blew.	Hardly	/	barely	/	scarcely	had	I	touched	him	than	he	began	to	weep.	Hardly	/	barely	/	scarcely	had	the	teacher	entered	the	classroom	than	the	students	stood	up.	past	perfect	continuous	tense	He	had	been
studying	in	the	same	class	for	the	last	three	years.	He	had	been	memorizing	the	poem	for	an	hour.	It	has	been	raining	since	Sunday.	,	past	perfect	continuous	tense	past	indefinite	tense-	He	had	been	reading	a	story	book	before	the	teacher	came.	My	uncle	had	been	teaching	for	thirty	five	years	before	he	retired.	He	had	been	reading	for	two	hours
before	he	fell	asleep.	Categories	TranslationHow	to	make	interrogative	sentences100	Two-Word	English	Sentences	Hello	Dear	Students,How	are	you?	Hope	you	are	good.Today	I	am	sharing	Simple	present,	Past	and	Future	Tense	example	PDF	with	you.bangla	to	English	translation	pdf	is	a	very	important	for	the	preparation	of	the	upcoming
competitive	examination	Like	UPSC,	SSC,WBCS	,CGL.So	without	wasting	time,	collect	the	completely	free	Translation	PDF	file	by	clicking	on	the	link	given	below	and	keep	practicing	at	home.Bangla	to	English	translationNote-There	is	a	PDF	download	link	at	the	bottom	of	this	page.	Table	of	contents1Simple	Present	Tense2Simple	Past	Tense3Simple
Future	TenseSimple	Present	Tense	Ihave	a	pen.	have	a	private	tutor.	We	have	a	house.	We	have	a	Japanese	pen.	You	have	many	books.	You	have	a	garden.	You	have	many	cows.	You	have	a	blue	quilt.	He	has	two	new	exercise	books.	He	has	much	money..	They	have	some	new	sarees,,	This	tree	has	many	branches.	Ram	has	a	pony.	Rahim	has	an
umbrella.	Every	human	being	has	two	arms.	I	am	anxious.	You	are	proud.	.fog	face-He	is	wise.	The	boy	is	gloomy.	It	is	an	ant.	_We	are	worried.	You	are	hardworking.	.OstffopoThey	are	educated.	The	girls	are	merry.	.	These	are	boxes.	.	I	am	still	weak.	We	are	at	school.	You	are	in	the	room..	-	You	are	on	the	roof.	He	is	at	home..	They	are	in	England.	My
father	is	well.	They	are	in	the	field.Simple	Past	Tense	Example	I	had	a	parrot.	We	had	many	servants..	-	You	had	a	table-clock.	You	had	a	garden.	()	She	had	a	wrist-watch.	They	had	a	tame	elephant.	Ram	had	a	fine	dog.	The	girl	had	a	yellow	dress.	Binod	and	Rakhal	had	a	white	horse.	Ratanbabu	had	four	cows.	Bablu	had	a	bicycle.	Those	boys	had
many	picture-books.	I	was	young.	We	were	foolish.	.	You	were	well.	.	You	were	poor.	You	were	a	fisherman.	You	were	weavers.	.	He	was	a	politician.	They	were	merchants.fofa	hiyo	fecal_He	was	ill.	They	were	rich.	.	The	girl	was	truthful.	They	were	happy.	The	room	was	dark.	The	clothes	were	dirty.Simple	Future	Tense	Example	I	shall	have	a	knife.	We
shall	have	a	prize.	He	will	have	his	pen.	They	will	have	leave.	He	will	have	a	car.	They	will	have	permission..	You	will	have	a	red	cap.	You	will	have	your	books.	We	shall	have	our	compensation..	You	will	have	a	new	house.	I	shall	be	successful.	We	shall	be	careful.	.	I	shall	be	ajournalist.	We	shall	be	lawyers.	You	will	be	glad.	.	You	will	be	teachers.	.	You
will	be	a	pleader.	You	will	be	players.	.	()	She	will	be	a	doctor.	They	will	be	clerks.	He	will	be	a	professor.	Satish	and	Sumanta	will	be	painters.	Bangla	to	English	Translation	PDF	BookHello	Friends,500+	Bengali	to	English	Translation	Book	PDF	,	Tense-	,	Basic	Grammar	Spoken	English	Tense	-	Saheb	speaks	the	truth.	-	The	Sun	sets	in	the	west.	-	Man
is	mortal.	-	The	clock	has	three	hands.	-	The	dog	is	barking.	-	Kiran	is	playing.	-	Mother	is	cooking.	-	You	have	told	a	lie.	-	Father	has	sent	money.	-It	has	been	raining	since	morning.	Past-Present-Future	Tense-	Indefinite,	Continuous,	Perfect	&	Perfect	Continuous	-	-	File	Name:	500	Tense	Example	Tense-	PDF	Past	Indefinite	Tense	is	used	to	denote	an
action	completed	in	the	past	or	a	past	habit	and	result	is	not	present	anymore	.	,	Past	Indefinite	Tense	:	,	,	,	,	,	(	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	)	Structure:Subject	+	past	form	of	main	verb	+	object.	Example:	-	/	I	ate	rice.-	/	I	went	to	school.-	/	He	went	to	school.-	/	/-	You	did	the	work.-	He	spent	his	boyhood	in	London.-	Luna	sang	a	song.-	He	played	football.	Note	-	Past
indefinite	tense	sentence	main	verb	be	verb	main	verb	Past	Continuous	Tense:	Past	continuous	tense	is	used	when	the	action	was	continued	for	some	time	in	the	past.	Past	continuous	tense	:	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	Structure:Subject	+	was/were	+	main	verb	+	ing	+	object.	Example:	-	/	I	was	eating	rice.-	/	He	was	going	to	school.-	/	They	were	playing	football.-
He	was	going	to	Dhaka	last	evening.-	I	was	singing	song	alone.	Note	-	subject	first	person	and	third	person	singular	number	was	we,	you,	they	plural	number	were	Past	Perfect	Tense	:	Past	perfect	tense	is	used	in	the	former	action	between	two	completed	actions	of	the	past;	simple	past	is	used	in	the	later	action.	Past	perfect	tense	simple	past	tense	:	,
,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	Structure:1st	subject	+	had	+	verb	past	participle	+	2nd	subject	+	verb	past	form	+2nd	object.	Example:	-	He	had	come	home	before	I	ate	rice.-	He	had	died	before	I	went	to	school.-	They	had	reached	the	station	before	the	bell	rang.-	The	patient	had	died	before	the	doctor	came.-	The	doctor	had	come	before	the	patient	died.-	I	had	shut
the	door	before	I	got	into	bed.	Past	Perfect	Continuous	Tense:	Past	perfect	continuous	tense	is	used	for	an	action	that	begun	before	a	certain	point	in	the	past	and	continued	up	to	that	time.	Past	perfect	continuous	tense	Past	perfect	continuous	tense	:	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	)	)	)	Structure:1st	subject	+	had	been	+	main	verb	+	ing	+	1st	object	+	2nd	subject	+	verb
past	form	+	2nd	object.	Example:	-	I	had	been	eating	rice	when	he	came.-	We	had	been	playing	before	the	bell	rang.-	He	had	been	reading	book	when	I	went	to	met	with	him/her.-	Your	mother	had	been	waiting	for	you	when	you	went	to	your	friends	home.	I	had	been	sleeping	when	he	saw	the	game.	Past	Tense	Video	Presentation	75%(20)75%	found
this	document	useful	(20	votes)112K	views500	Bangla	to	English	Examples	of	Tense	(Mobile	Version)SaveSave	500	Bangla	to	English	Examples	of	Tense	(Mobile	Ve...	For	Later75%75%	found	this	document	useful,	undefined	past	tense	The	past	tense	is	used	to	express	an	action	that	occurred	in	the	past.	Past	tense	is	classified	into	four	categories.
Past	Indefinite	Tense	?	past	tense	The	past	indefinite	Tense	describes	an	action	completed	in	the	past	or	a	habit	of	past.	:	,	,	,	,	,	,,	,	past	tense	Example:	I	went	to	the	market	-	He	ate	rice	-	They	played	cricket	-	Structure	of	the	sentence:	The	past	form	of	the	verb	or	the	second	form	of	the	verb	is	used	as	the	main	verb.	Positive	sentence:	Subject	+	past
form	of	verb	+	object.	Example:	He	bought	a	book	They	went	to	the	shopping	mall.	I	revised	the	lesson.	Negative	sentence:	Subject	+	did	+	not	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	object.	Example:	He	did	not	eat	rice.	They	did	not	laugh	at	the	poor.	I	did	not	go	to	the	market.	Interrogative	sentence:	Did	+	subject	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	object	+	note
of	interrogation	(?)	Example:	Did	you	eat	rice?	Did	you	come	home?	Did	they	finish	the	work?	Past	indefinite	tense	with	was/were:	Positive	sentence:	Subject	+	was/were	+	object.	Example:	I	was	at	school.	He	did	the	work.	You	were	in	Thailand.	Note:	I/he/she/it	subject	singular	number	was	,	you/they/we	subject	plural	number	were	Negative
sentence:	Subject	+	was	not/were	not	+	object.	Example:	He	was	not	happy	with	me.	You	were	not	in	Chittagong.	She	was	not	sick.	Interrogative	sentence:	Was/were	+	subject	+	object	+	note	of	interrogation	(?)	Example:	Were	you	in	Africa?	Was	she	sick?	Were	you	my	friend?	Past	Continuous	Tense	?	Past	Continuous	Tense	Past	continuous	tense	is
used	to	express	the	action	which	was	continued	for	some	time	in	the	past.	It	describes	an	on-going	past	action.	:	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	past	tense	Example:	He	was	reading	the	book	-	/	They	were	playing	football	-	The	birds	were	flying	in	the	sky	-	Structure	of	the	sentence:	Positive	sentence:	Subject	+	was/were	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	ing	+	object.
Example:	He	was	singing	a	song.	They	were	walking	together.	You	were	talking	like	a	teacher.	Note:	Subject	first	and	third	person	singular	was	You/we/they	plural	subject	were	Negative	sentence:	Subject	+	was	not/were	not	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	ing	+	object.	Example:	I	was	not	taking	tea.	He	was	not	teaching	English.	They	were	reading	in
the	classroom.	Interrogative	sentence:	Was/were	+	subject	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	ing	+	object	+	note	of	interrogation	(?)	Example:	Was	he	reading	the	book?	Were	they	traveling	to	Chittagong?	Was	she	singing	the	song?	Past	Perfect	Tense	?	past	perfect	tense	past	indefinite	tense	The	past	perfect	tense	indicates	two	works	that	were
completed	in	the	past;	past	indefinite	tense	is	used	in	the	second	or	later	action.	:	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	past	tense	Example:	The	train	had	left	before	I	ate	-	He	had	come	home	before	I	went	to	school	-	The	students	had	left	the	class	before	the	bell	rang	-	Structure	of	the	sentence:	auxiliary	verb	had,	and	past	participle	form	of	the	verb	is	used	as	the	main
verb.	Positive	sentence:	Structure	1:	Subject	+	had	+	past	participle	form	of	the	verb	+	object.	Structure	2:	1st	Subject	+	had	+	past	participle	form	of	the	verb	+	object	(if	any)	+	before	+	2nd	subject	+	past	form	of	the	verb	+	2nd	object	Structure	3:	2nd	subject	+	past	form	of	the	verb	+	2nd	object	(if	any)+	after+1st	Subject	+	had	+	past	participle
form	of	the	verb	Example:	He	had	done	this	assignment	last	week.	(1st	structure)	The	students	had	stood	up	before	the	teacher	came.	The	patient	died	after	the	doctor	had	come.	Negative	sentence:	Subject	+	had	not	+	past	participle	form	of	verb	+	object.	Example:	I	had	not	watched	the	movie.	He	had	not	reached	the	station.	They	had	not	told	me
anything	before	the	viva	started.	Interrogative	sentence:	Yes/no	sentence:	Had	+	subject	+	past	participle	form	of	the	verb	+	object	+?	Wh	question:	Wh-word	+	had	+	past	participle	form	of	the	verb	+	object	+?	Example:	Had	you	finished	the	work	before	his	presentation?	Had	he	caught	the	cat	before	she	drank	the	milk?	Why	had	you	broken	the
glass?	What	had	you	done	before	I	came	home?	Past	Perfect	Continuous	Tense	?	past	perfect	continuous	tense	past	perfect	continuous	tense	It	describes	an	ongoing	action	which	started	in	the	past	and	continued	for	sometimes	in	the	past.	For	and	since	are	used	to	show	the	time	reference,	and	it	expresses	when	the	action	started	and	how	long	the
work	continued	in	the	past.	:	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	,	past	perfect	continuous	tense	,	:	Example:	They	had	been	playing	before	the	train	came	-	I	had	been	reading	the	book	before	you	called	-	She	had	been	watching	the	Television	when	I	came	to	meet	with	her	-	He	had	been	playing	football	since	morning	-	Structure	of	the	sentence:	Positive	sentence:	Structure	1:
Subject	+	had	been	+	present	form	of	verb	+	ing	+	object	+	time	reference	Structure	2:	1stsubject	+	had	been	+	present	form	of	verb	+	ing	+	1stobject	+	2ndsubject	+	verb	past	form	+	2ndobject.	Example:	He	had	been	working	in	a	non-government	organization	since	1997.	They	had	been	gossiping	for	two	hours.	He	had	been	playing	cricket	before
the	bell	rang.	I	had	been	watching	the	movie	before	you	came.	Negative	sentence:	Subject	+	had	not	been	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	ing	+	object	+	time	reference.	Example:	He	had	not	been	working	in	a	non-government	organization	since	1997.	He	had	not	been	doing	his	assignment	since	10	oclock.	They	had	not	been	eating	lunch	for	two
months.	Interrogative	sentence:	Had	+	subject	+	been	+	present	form	of	the	verb	+	ing	+	object	+	time	reference	+?	Example:	Had	he	been	walking	since	morning?	Had	you	been	helping	the	poor	since	2009?	Had	they	been	playing	cricket	for	six	years?	Past	Tense	Video	Presentation	

Bengali	to	english	translation	exercise	pdf.	Translation	bengali	to	english	exercise.	Past	tense	translation	bengali	to	english.	Past	tense	translation	exercise.	Tense	translation	bengali	to	english	pdf.


